

Meeting Minutes 2/11

- Bryan worked on programming the camera
- Discussions regarding microcontroller choice – still needs to be made

- Per research from Lucas, MATLAB FPGA tool chain seems like it could be a helpful resource
- Plan to continue forward on FPGA route

- Nick questions regarding communications with robots – Analog vs. Digital
- Planning to continue looking for hardware implementations

- For overall project: goal is to broadcast location information
 - No need to worry about anything physical football playing